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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 
	

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Wednesday, June 22, 2011 6:18 AM 
To: 
Subject: 
	

Fw: Parliament 

	Original Message 	 
From: Daniel-Gerard Rouzier 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 03:18 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Ken Michel 
Subject: Re: Parliament 

Cheryl, 

From the bottom of my heart, please accept the expression of my deepest gratitude for your support to Haiti. Our Good 
God has a plan of love and excellence for Haiti that will land in His time and according to His will. I look forward to the 
many opportunities to serve that He has planned for me. 

Blessings and much love to you and yours, 

Daniel 

On 6/21/11 5:37 PM, "Mills, Cheryl D" <MillsCD@state.gov> wrote: 

>Daniel 

>I am so very regretful to see that Parliament has elected not to ensure 
>that the people of Haiti have you as Prime Minister. I believe your 
>service on their behalf has and would have been positively impactful. 

>1 am grateful that this experience that has created the chance to work 
>with you. I hope we can continue to find ways to work together. 

>Best 
>Cdm 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781446 Date: 09/30/2015 


	Page 1

